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Beyer, Karon (Pq 2_ OO DO l?-' L? O[. C{

From: Tina DelLaFe [tdelafe@valdinilaw.com)
Sent:  Thursday, December 10, 2009 1:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Elite Construction Inc. new address

Elite Construction Inc. (FEI 650378425} now has TWO places of business. The mailing address remains 1396 SE

17TH STREET, FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33316 US. The primary place of business is now 1300 SE 17t Street,
Suite 217, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316. Please acknowledge receipt of this information. Thank you.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only
for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, destroy all copies of the original message, and do
not disseminate it further. 1f you are the intended recipient but do not w1sh to receive communications
through this medium, please advise the sender immediately.
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